Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – October 27, 2022 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation Randy Delatte
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll Call
- 5. Cell phones-Please mute or turn off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT- Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Executive Session: Discussion of terminating employee (LPR NO. 22-370 deferred from the October 13, 2022 regular meeting)
- 8. Presentations:
- 9. Councilman Comments:
- 10. Adopt the Minutes of the October 13, 2022 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
- 11. Parish Presidents Report:
- 12. Administrative update of requested fact-finding report of accumulation of facts and data available to Parish government through the Parish's Road Capital Outlay Program engineers, bonding attorney, and Parish President's Administrative staff Randy Delatte (deferred from the October 13, 2022 regular meeting)
- 13. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 22-48:</u> Adoption of Council District 8 Zoning Map
- 14. Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 22-52: Amend Section 125-1, (4), "Definitions", Remove the verbiage "and Parish Council" from the subdivision definition
- 15. **Introduction of ordinance**: Amend Section 126-3, "Commercial Development Notifications", by changing the wording "Subdivision" to "Commercial Development" and correction of numbering from "125-26" to "125-106" for Section 125-1, "Definitions-Subdivisions" (Recommendations from the Planning and Zoning Department)
- 16. Introduction of ordinance: Adoption of Council District 1 Zoning Map
- 17. Complaints from the Home Owners Association and residents of Riverscape at Clio Subdivision who request for options concerning water and sewer rates Randy Delatte
- 18. Seeking options for Animal control for unincorporated areas in the Parish of Livingston for the following:
 - a. Numerous cats abandoned without food and water
 - b. Complaints from homeowners regarding stray cats on their property Randy Delatte
- 19. Adopt a resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 125-37, "Requirements for Minor Subdivisions", to allow a fifteen foot (15') servitude in place of the required sixty foot (60') servitude for Monica Martens located on Louisiana Highway 449 in Council District 1 for the division of Tract C-1 of the Shalimar Property into Tract C-1-A and Tract C-1-B located in Section 20, T6S-R4E Jeff Ard (deferred from the October 13, 2022 regular meeting with contingency to obtain a letter from the property owner explaining what their wishes are for said property)
- 20. Adopt resolution to change the speed limit on Old Frost Road from 15 mph to 30 mph located in Council District 8 Randy Delatte
- 21. Adopt resolution to name an unnamed road, "Day Lane", located off of Louisiana Highway 447 near Cullen Road in Council District 5 R.C. "Bubba" Harris
- 22. Adopt resolution to add roads for consideration to the Capital Outlay/Priority Road list:
 - a. Gentiley Road Tracy Girlinghouse
 - b. Joe Stafford Street Tracy Girlinghouse
 - c. Milton Road (south of the interstate) Tracy Girlinghouse
- 23. Reschedule the November 3, 2022 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council as it conflicts with the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting Tracy Girlinghouse
- 24. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Finance committee
 - b. Ordinance committee: Recommendation(s) for **Introduction of Ordinance(s)**:
- 25. District Attorney's Report:
- 26. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council clerk

Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, October 25, 2022.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.